

North Paulding Basketball Point Guard Club

Executive Booster Meeting Minutes

April 26, 2018

Attendees: Dyer, Green, Conrad, Ballingall, Brookshire, Dabbelt, and Stilwell

High level agenda topics:

- Budget & fundraising
- Positives & negatives from the 2017-2018 season
- Volunteers
- Youth league
- Middle school program
- Misc.
- Next meetings

Budget & fundraising 2017-2018:

- Concerns – Concessions and corporate sponsorships
- Should the HS budget for less than 100% for the player fees?
 - Should we adjust player fees / sponsor split %?
- Partner with the football program to help drive fundraising/sponsorships
- Raffle Ticket
 - Start getting the word out earlier
 - Online payments
- Review old sponsor list and target them for 2018-2019 sponsorships
- Online payment options:
 - Square, Sports Engine, Rev Trek (SP), others. Rob going to research and make a recommendation.
- Summer Options:
 - Adult league
 - AAU Tournaments
- Program needs:
 - New chairs (wait until 2019/20?)
 - Score table (Coke)
 - ~~Score board button~~
- Concessions:
 - We need a volunteer to own it (ordering, receiving, stocking, etc.)
 - Be thinking of a person or two who has a flexible schedule
 - Selling items at the aux gym during games

Positives & negatives from the 2017-2018 season:

Positives:

- Parent night was very successful...Lets build on that for the 2018-2019 season
- Player fees (except tracking who paid)

Negatives:

- Concessions
- League draft night
- Registration process

Volunteers:

- Some complaints that 10 hours was too much
 - Should we lower to 6-8 hours for the 2018-2019 season?
- Committee leads:
 - Concession
 - Sponsorships
 - Other

Youth League:

- Good communication
- Registration – Should we move it to the school? Use laptops, less paperwork?
- GroupMe App
- Tracking league standings
- Commissioners per age group
- Draft night
 - Too long
 - Options for changes
 - Need more coaches
 - Coaches clinic
 - Training videos
 - Small group skills training
- We need more girls involved
 - Remove the co-ed teams?
 - Use the HS players to help get the numbers up – Coach Green to consider options

Middle School Program:

- Steve Rodriguez to take over the Middle School Program
- Lack of practice times
 - ~~Use of Lake Point as an option~~
- Number of home games?

Misc.:

- Google docs
- Website management
- Scheduling

Next meetings:

- Budget meeting (Dyer/Green): TBD
- Committee meeting: TBD
- Parent meeting:
- Board meeting: August 29, 2018